Kevin McGregor

#16 – 14959 58th Avenue Surrey, BC V3S 9Y9

h 604-574-7798 c 778-378-6880 Twitter: @KMACteach mcgregor k444@yahoo.ca

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Secondary Education teacher seeking a position with the Surrey School District. Expertise in Business Education with experience teaching Info Tech. Ability to teach a variety of subjects and a strong background in Business from 10+ years working for a Fortune 500 company.

EDUCATION

University of British Columbia
Bachelor of Education (Secondary)
Business Education
Completion August 2014

University of Victoria
Bachelor of Commerce
Co-op Education - General Business

Grade 12 Sir Robert Borden Secondary

Vancouver, BC

2013 – Present
Victoria, BC

1993 – 1998

1989- 1993

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Fraser Heights Secondary (Practicum 10 Week) Surrey BC Jan 2014 – April 2014

- 10 Week Student Teacher of Economics 12, Marketing 12, Info Tech 10
- 2 Week short teaching practicum experience in Grade 8 Info Tech (Fall 2013)
- Implemented innovative lessons and units using a variety of instructional strategies to help personalize student learning and develop thinking and communication skills
- Proven ability to manage classroom using positive communication to motivate and connect with students
- · Implemented the use of Junior Achievement Titan Game in Senior Economics Business Classes
- Organized a successful fieldtrip for Marketing 12 students to a major retail district of Vancouver to explore real world business strategies
- · Adapted lesson plans for various student learning styles

French Immersion completed to Grade 10 level

 Brought real world application of Economics and Marketing based on previous business experiences

Guildford Learning Centre (CFE 3 week)

Surrey, BC

April 2014 - May 2014

- Community Field Experience 3 week Practicum
- Developed lessons with GLC teachers to introduce inquiry and 21st Century Learning with technology in the learning centre
- Worked 1-on-1 with several at-risk students in Math and Business Education to develop
- Introduced computer programming "Hour of Code" to Learning Centre staff and students
- · Participated in a Social Justice Conference with other Learning Centre staff and students

EVED	A 01			
EXTR	A-GU	IKKI	LGUI	LAK

•	Ultimate Frisbee Team Sponsor	Fraser Heights	Spring 2014
•	Business Innovation Club Sponsor	Fraser Heights	Spring 2014
•	Conducted GTP exit interviews	Sullivan Heights	Spring 2014
•	Performed work experience mock interviews	Fraser Heights	Spring 2014
•	Assistant Volleyball Coach	Sullivan Heights	Fall 2008

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

•	British Columbia Business Education Association Member	2013/2014
•	BCBEA PSA Conference Surrey, BC	Oct 2013
•	Fraser Institute Workshop: An Introduction to Economic Reasoning	May 2014
•	SD36 Learning Centre Department Head Meeting for Business Education	May 2014

COMMUNITY VOLUNTEER

Big Brothers of Greater Vancouver

Mentor to a "Little Brother"

2007-2012

- Provided guidance and mentorship
- Organized recreation opportunities and support for a child with weekly activities
- · Worked to develop communication and social skills of "Little Brother"

PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Best Buy Canada Ltd.

Burnaby, BC

Dec 2002 – August 2013

Inventory Analyst - Small Appliances and Home Comfort

2009 - 2013

- Helped grow Small Appliance sales for the Future Shop brand by 400%
- Managed 300 skus within 225 store fronts

(Buyer) Merchandise Manager – Small Appliances and Home Comfort

2006 - 2009

- Launched Dyson brand of vacuums in Canada through well executed marketing plan including print, web, and in-store elements.
- Responsible for \$60 million dollar portfolio comprising 225 skus.
- Increased market share in 2005 and 2006 for Home Comfort sales
- Managed Merchandise and Inventory Analysts

Assistant Merchandise Manager – Small Appliances and Home Comfort

2005 - 2006

- Advertising coordinator
- Sales tracking & forecasting

Merchandise Analyst - Digital Cameras & Camcorders

2002 - 2005

- Worked with Merchandise Manager to help launch Best Buy brand in Canada
- · Responsible for selecting and pricing the products to appear in weekly flyer

Vancouver Shipyards Buyer Analyst

North Vancouver, BC

2001 2001

Reviewed purchasing contracts

- Replenished supplies and materials
- Issued Request for Proposals (RFP)

Seaspan International (WMG) Telecommunications Coordinator

North Vancouver, BC

1998-2001 1998-2001

Liaised with Telus Mobility to support corporate phone and pager needs

- Executed office moves/changes through working knowledge of Private Branch Exchange (PBX)
- Responsible for annual telecommunication budget for Washington Marine Grou